RESOLUTIONS

PASSED AT THE EIGHTH ANNUAL MEETING OF THE TORONTO
EYE AND EAR INFIRMARY, HELD AT THE INFIRMARY,
ON TUESDAY EVENING, THE 28D JANUARY, 1877.

Mr. A. T. McCord, late City Chamberlain, occupied the chair.
The report of the Directors was read by Mr. T. C. Thomson,
and that of the Surgeons by Dr. Rosebrugh.

foved by Rev. Dr. Castle, seconded by Dr. Fulton.

“That the report just read be adopted, and that it be printed
for circulation, with the list of the subscribers, and a list of the
intern patients maintained in the Institution during the year ending
September 3oth, 1876,” and “ That the following Officers and Direc-
tors be appointed for the ensuing year—viz. : Messrs. A. T. McCord,
President ; A. Dredge, Vice-President ; Thomas C. Thomson, Secre-
tary and Treasurer; and Messrs. Wm. Elliott, Robert Wilkes,
ex-M.P., E. J. Palmer, W. J. Macdonell, J. H. Mason, John McBean,
Samuel Platt, and G. M. Evans, Directors.”

Moved by Dr. Workman, seconded by Dr. Slater.

“That whereas, the statistics of the Infirmary show that of the
$15,488 spent during the last seven years for the maintenance of the
intern or hospital patients, $12,000, or more than four-fifths of the
entire amount, was spent in behalf of non-residents of Toronto ; it
is, therefore, the opinion of this meeting that the Provincial charac-
ter of the Institution is thereby fully established, and should be so

recognized by the Ontario Government.”
Moved by J. H. Mason, seconded by A. Dredge.

“ That whereas, both Mr. Langmuir, the Inspector of Asylums




